
From: Gutschow, Taylor
To: "Russel Pena"
Cc: "Kayla Archbell"
Subject: Amendment Needed
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2022 2:33:00 PM
Attachments: 80-001177 JAN 22.pdf
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Hi,
 
I just wanted to follow up and see if I could get a remark added to the original of this inspection,
describing what happened during the AF MA portion and what corrective action you took.  There
were multiple inspections done on this day, and the comments you added to those looked good and
were uploaded to the FDLE website.  Once you add the remark, scan it to me and I’ll get it added
with the rest.  Let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks!
 
 

Taylor Gutschow
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3
Fort Myers, FL 33907
 
Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022
 
Internal x467500
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your
e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure. 

 
 

From: Gutschow, Taylor 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 8:52 AM
To: 'Russel Pena' <russel.pena@groveland-fl.gov>
Cc: Kayla Archbell <Kayla.Archbell@groveland-fl.gov>
Subject: RE: GROVELAND PD INTOXILYZER INSPECTION
 
Good morning,
 
The comments on the first two inspections (at 0040 and 0116 hours) look good but I do need a
remark added to the last inspection since the Alcohol Free/Mouth Alcohol Test appears like it
needed to be repeated before passing.  Only a small amount of mouth alcohol is needed for that
part of the test… just enough to coat the tip of your tongue in my experience.  Swish it around, spit it
out, and then provide a breath within a few moments afterward.
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Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program


AGENCY INSPECTION REPORT INTOXILYZER SOOO


Agency: GROVELAND PD
Time of Inspection: 01:50 Date of fnspectionz OI/24/2022


Serial Number: 80-001177
Software : 8 100. 27


NO


No


YES


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Check or Test
Date and/or Time Adjusted


Diagnostic Check (Pre-Inspection) : OK


Alcohol Free Subject Test: 0.000


Mouth Alcohol Test: Slope Not Met


Interferent Detect Test: Interferent Detect


Diagnostic Check (Post-Inspection) : OK


0.08 g/210L
Dry Gas Std Test
(9/2tOL)
Lot*:28021080A2
Exp. 12/05/2023


0.081
0.081
0.080


0.209l210L Test
(s/2LoL)
tot#:202106B
Expt 06/22/2023


0,202
0.202
0.202


0.089/210L Test
(s/2LoLl
Lot#:2 02 1 08D
Expz 08/I7 /2023


0.079
0.080
0.080


0.059/210L rest
(s/2LoLl
Lot*:20210lc
Expt 0l/12/2023


0.049
0.050
0.050


Alcohol Free
Test
(s/zLoL)


0.000
0.000
0.000


Number of Simulators Used: 5


Remarks:
AF/MA:


The above instrument complies ( X ) does not comply ( ) with Chapter 11D-8, FAC


I certlfy that I hol.d a vaLid Florida Department of Lab, Enforcement Agency Inspector Permit and that I
performed this in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 11D-8, FAC


Signature and Printed Na.me


0r /24 / 2022


FDLEIATP Form 40 - March 2004


Date


RUSSEL S PENA






G

Groveland









 
There are alternate numbers I can provide if needed, but what’s currently programmed into the
instrument is the best number to use for uploading.  Like I mentioned earlier on the phone, try to
upload again this morning (other agencies have been successful) and if you still aren’t having any
success after 15-20 minutes, give me a call and I can try to do a remote-upload.
 
 

Taylor Gutschow
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3
Fort Myers, FL 33907
 
Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022
 
Internal x467500
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your
e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure. 

 
 

From: Russel Pena <russel.pena@groveland-fl.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 2:21 AM
To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>
Cc: Kayla Archbell <Kayla.Archbell@groveland-fl.gov>
Subject: GROVELAND PD INTOXILYZER INSPECTION
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

 
Good morning Taylor,
 
We finally received all necessary equipment and I completed the first inspection.  Unfortunately I ran
into some issues with the mouth alcohol testing, due to human error.  Please see attached
inspection reports, and explanations below. 
 
For Inspection of 80-001177 on 01/24/22 at 0040 hours I did not use mouth alcohol for the second
sample provided.  My error in testing, I believed I had to provide 3 samples of alcohol free breath
when that instruction was for the alcohol free simulator.  I corrected this by only providing one
alcohol free sample before using the mouth alcohol for the second sample. 
 
For Inspection of 80-001177 on 01/24/22 at 0116 hours, there was still mouth alcohol present and
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provided a result of 0.030 instead of 0.000.  I corrected this by allowing more time for the residual
mouth alcohol to dissipate before beginning a new inspection test. 
 
For Inspection of 80-001177 on 01/24/22 at 0150 hours, all checked out appropriately. 
 
 
When attempting to upload the inspection reports the instrument continues state it is busy using
the predefined number programmed.  Is there another number I can use to submit our reports or a
way to circumvent this and get us online.  Thank you for you assistance.
 
R/S
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RUSSEL ​ PENA
Police Officer
Groveland Police Department
6825 S.R. 50
Groveland FL 34736

Tel: 352-429-4166
Mobile: 352-667-3170
Fax: 352-429-2497
Email: russel.pena@groveland-fl.gov
Web: groveland-fl.gov

Top 5 Safest Places in Florida

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution, is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, contact the sender by replying to the e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
​
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
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